
October 1, 1968 

r. W, R. offel"d, Building Official 
Building Departm nt 
City Ball 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303 

Dear Bill: 

e ·re very interested in trying to get so et ngible 
i _provem nts ade in Vine City. A non-profit group bioh 
app rs to hav promis, is inter sted in acquiring a nu111ber 
of th worst properties in the heart of the Vine City ar a and 
either rehabilitating them tom et both City ant F.HA. 
st ndards or d molisbing th nd r cting ne structures in 
plac of th old. 

• 
This group is currently n goti ting with Joe Shaff r in 

ffort to obt in control of bis current holdings in the 
Vin City re only. 

In ord r to for r listio b sis for n goti tion b t n 
th non-profit group and curr nt on r of the prop rty, I would 
ppr o1 t it if you 111 b v so of your p ople in th Housing 

Cod nforo nt pr pr 11st of all of th prop rti sin tb 
Vine City (bound d by West Bunt r Stre -t, uns t Av nu 
81 p on Stre t nd Nortbside Driv) bicb r non to b on d 
by Jo · Shaff rand or any of bi aff111 t d cop ni s; nd indict 
th ppr 1s d v lu of ch, sbo non courthouse T x R cord • 

11 
As• rar trying to ov r pidly on this proj ct, I ould 
to t the bov indict d 1nfor tion oon f lbl • 

Sinor ly. 

D n • -att Jr. 
Dir ctor ot Gov rn ntal Li 1 on 

D /~/ 




